
From: Amy Dismukes <amy.dismukes@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 1:54 PM 
To: Christina Willis <christina.willis@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Michael Anderson 
<michael.anderson@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Karen DeMaria <kdemaria@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Elizabeth 
Ignoffo <eignoffo@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Ian McDowell <cimcdowell@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Raj 
Ramsingh <raj.ramsingh@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Randall Smith <rsmith@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Ryan 
Stachurski <ryan.stachurski@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Enid Torregrosa <etorregrosa@cityofkeywest-
fl.gov>; Michael J. Turner <mturner@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Matt Willman <mwillman@cityofkeywest-
fl.gov>; Katie P. Halloran <katie.halloran@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Benjamin Gagnon 
<benjamin.gagnon@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Dan Gulizio <dan.gulizio@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Sabino, Dan 
<Dan.Sabino@KeysEnergy.com>; Young-Elizabeth <director@keysarts.com>; Alfonso, Matthew 
<Matthew.Alfonso@keysenergy.com>; Curry, Chasity <chasity.curry@keysenergy.com> 
Subject: RE: 8/22/2024 Agenda Draft 
 
I will be unavailable for the August 22, 2024 DRC due to an appointment 
that I cannot reschedule. I apologize greatly. I do have comments: 
 

• 927 Catherine: no comment 
 

• 430 Green:  We recognize and accept that there is no existing tree 
map as there is a statement is included in the plans stating that there 
is no landscaping on the property. In lieu of a landscaping, which is 
required as part of a major development plan, the Tree Commission 
normally requests that a donation be made to the tree fund that will 
be used to purchase and install trees in right of way planters and city 
parks.  

 
 
Thank you, 
  
Amy Dismukes 
Urban Forestry Manager 
ISA Certified Arborist, SO-11264A  
Amy.dismukes@cityofkeywest-fl.gov 
City of Key West 
305-809-3768 
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